



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-ANG2227 2024 Annual Report

Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Wed, Jun 11, 2025 at 8:16 AM

Dear Richard,

Thank you for the April 16, 2025, invitation to review the Abandonment & Restoration Plan and Spill Contingency Plan, submitted as part of the 2024 Annual Report for Water Licence No. 2BE-ANG2227 by ATHA Energy Corp for the Angilak Property.

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) examined the plans pursuant to its mandated responsibilities under the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act* and the *Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Act*. CIRNAC has no comments at this time.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (867) 975-4282 or Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca or Andrew Keim at (867) 975-4550 or Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca.

Regards

Aminul

Aminul Haque, PhD

A/Manager

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

1-867-975-4282

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-kivalliq+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.



250611 2BE-ANG2227 - 2024 Annual Report Review CIRNAC Comment.pdf
119K